

Italy

See Military Reports

667

Italy

667

Ann. Jewish Joint Distribution Committee: Plans
for continuing funds made by Foreign Funds

Control 9/25/43

667: 22

Italy

669

Funds for diplomatic missions in various
neutral countries discussed in British Embassy-
State Dept.-White House corres.

10/1/43

669: 55

Italy

See Lend-Lease

Situation reviewed by for Treas. group by HMJr
after return from trip to battlefronts

11/3/43

672

672: 267

Italy

673

Naples: German atrocities - HMJr transmits
report presented to him to FDR

11/4/43

673: 314

Italy

681

Italian Ships in Spanish Harbors: Corres. concerning
11/30/43 681: 257

Italy

See Refugees (Jewish)

688

Part I

Italy (Rome)

See Refugees (Jewish)

691

Italy

692

LaGuardia's request concerning remittances
to Sicily and postal communications with

Italy - ~~IX/IX~~ memo prepared for 692: 92

FDR 1/7/44

Italy

See Refugees ~~(Jewish)~~ War Refugee Bd.

700

Italy

701

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

Italy

Invasion/ Background given in Clark cable

2/15/44

702

702: 3

Italy

716

Sale of assets in neutral countries (example:

Lisbon Legation's tea) - proceeds therefrom
to be used only with approval of Allied

Control Commission: Amn. Legation, Lisbon-

Algiers-British Ministry of Economic Warfare-

State-Treas. corres.

3/29/44

716: 156

Italy

See Occupied Territories: Invasion Currency

719

~~Italy~~
Pirelli Chemical Works ~~(Italy)~~

War Dept. report on 5/4/44

727: 727
200

Italy

For inquiry into H.M.Jr's trip see Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. 728

Italy

See Occupied Territories

739

Italy

Ann. Casualties: See War

744

Italy

See Occupied Territories

745

Italy

Financing Relief and Rehabilitation: D.W. Bell memo 749

7/1/44

749: 108-4

Italy

751

Financing Relief and Rehabilitation: Conf., present:
HMJr, Hoffman, Bell, DuBois, McConnell, and

Glasser 7/7/44

751: 77

a) Bell memo

91

b) Hoffman memo on conf.

96

Italy

See Occupied Territories

757

Italy

See War Refugee Bd.

764

Italy

■

769

Troop (U.S.) Pay: HMJr's memo to FDR establishing
procedure 9/5/44

769: 50

a) Proposed press release

52

b) State Dept.'s approval

54

c) Lehman sent copies (10/6/44)

56

Italy

See also Book 769

First of series of steps to implement FDR-Churchill
joint statement discussed by Currie and HMLr

10/3/44

778: 114

FDR's statement 10/4/44

779: 147

" " 10/10/44

781: 79

Italy

Hume sends HMJr copy of report of Allied Military

Govt. of Rome, 6/5-15/44 10/6/44

780: 170

(Report not attached)

Italy

U.S. Govt. to make available to Italian Govt.

dollars equivalent to Italian lira issued

as pay to U.S. troops in Italy - release

discussed by HMJr and Rosenman 10/30/44 788: 29,33

Italy

Prisoners of War: Dollar arrangements on leaving
U.S. for Italy explained

11/13/44

794: 105

794

Italy

Economic-financial mission to U.S.: HMJr will
welcome 11/16/44

795: 322

a) HMJr asks FDR for advice on how far to
go: " 11/14/44

796: 119

Italy

802

Troop Pay: Availability of dollars to the
Italian Govt. - Treas.-Comptroller Gen.
corres. concerning FDR's approval of
12/11/44

802: 71

Italy

Glasser, Harold: HMJr wants report on last trip 803
before he OK's another one 12/18/44 803: 209,218

a) Glasser report as of 12/18/44 234,236

Italy

Financial negotiations discussed by Treas. group

12/23/44

805: A

xi

- a) HMJr's undated memo to FDR: Technical mission now here; shall discussions develop specific U.S. program regarding financial and economic reconstruction of Italy?
- b) FDR suggests Treas.-State conf.
- c) HMJr consults Stettinius 11/22/44
- d) Stettinius agrees to conf. 11/23/44
- e) " resume of State Dept. point of view 12/16/44
- f) HMJr's reply attaching suggested statement for mission after State and War Depts approval 12/23/44

V

U

T

S

O

M

Italy

808

See also Book 805

Technical Mission: Press release when mission
leaves U.S. suggested in Stettinius letter
1/10/45

808: 360

c) Luigi Polenta's presence on mission recounted
by anti-Fascist press 1/15/45 - 809: 375

Italy

Armistice Terms: Status of negotiations with
British on amendments - Glasser memo
1/22/45

811

811: 334

Italy

See Treas. Representatives Abroad

812

Italy

See Lend-Lease

814

Italy

See Treasury Representatives Abroad

821

Italy

See Lend-Lease

822

Italy

Allied policy as developed by Combined
Civil Affairs Committee (a new directive)

2/26/45

823

823: 59

Financial Mission: Marcantonio (Congressman, N.Y.)-

Treas. ~~XXXX~~ corres. concerning

2/27/45

171

Italy

826

See Treas. Representatives Abroad

Economic and financial terms of armistice -
possible revision discussed in

Grew note transmitting dispatch from

Ann. Amb., Rome 3/8/45

826: 119

Military Currency: Italian press reaction
to testimony of HMJr and Bell reported

by Ann. Emb., Rome 3/8/45

145

Italy ~~Financial~~ Mission to U.S.; State Dept. does not
plan to issue statement 3/15/45 828: 275

: Copy of memo handed
to Mission on 3/16 sent to Dr. by State 3/17/45

824:106
: Financial Directive -

State Dept. sends Treas. paraphrase of
Amb. Kirk's cable regarding views of Allied
Commission on proposed Italian Financial
Directive 3/19/45

829: 367

Italy

Head of Finance Subsection: Appt. of successor
to Lawler without consulting Treas. Rep.
reported by Tesca 4/18/45

838

838: 149

Iwo Jima Flag-Raising Group

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

(7th War Loan Drive)

IT&T

See Internatl. Telephone and Telegraph Corp.

328

J

Jabotinsky, Eri
See War Refugee Bd.

763

Jabotinsky, Eri

See War Refugee Bd.: Turkey

825

Jacemy, Col. (French Indo-China group)

See War Conditions: Export Control

307

Jacemy, Col.

308

See War Conditions: Export Control (Iron and Steel Scrap
Embargo)

Jack & Heintz

See Inflation: Excess Profits

521

Jack & Heintz

Discussion by HMJr and Sullivan

1/27/44

697

697: 36

4

Jack & Heintz

Correspondence concerning reputed criticism of
5-man War Contract Renegotiation Bd.
under Bur. of Int. Rev. 1/29/44

698

698: 49

Jackson, Gardner

220

Lewis, John L's attitude toward the H West
states conference, ^{unfavorably} reported upon to H M Jc 10/30/39

220: 190-A

Jackson, Gardner

239.

Letter concerning Dies Committee matter

2/2/40

239: 162

Jackson, Gardner

Asks for conf. with HMJr concerning job

6/9/41

406

406: 243

Jackson, Robert

407

Supreme Ct. appt.: HMJr congratulates Jackson

6/12/41

407: 255

Jackson, J. Hugh (Stanford Univ.)

For resumé of experience, see Book 187, p. 79

Jackson, Robert H

5

says "Gut is my client"; brings Gut to scene by offering
to withdraw; then he tells FDR Jackson is doing grand job
- 6/35 - II 63

Jackson, Robert H.

12

FDR telegraphs H.M.Jr to ask Jackson to talk to
Laudis about helping in security utility proceeding.

10/21/55 - III 127

Alphart reminds H.M.Jr if J. ~~has~~ buys Electric Bond
& Share Co. for Laudis - he will be out of picture for 3
months; it will afford opportunity to clean up - Jackson
never wants "to fix people". Alphart adds "if J. wins
case, he will succeed Cummings if there is a change; H.M.Jr says
"non-strategy Reed"; ^{it will be} Cummings afterwards he should have

2 Jackson, Robert H

12

said "Human, I will back you" ; calls elephant back
+ O. says "I would rather work for you than be a big General." all
136

Jackson, Robert H.

Gubernatorial candidacy - popularity discussed at by

9:30 group 1/11/38

106: 19

106

Jackson, Robert H.

HMJr discusses Governorship of N.Y. with Jackson

2/3/38

108
108: 309

Jackson, Wilbur C. (Int. Rev. Agent)

See Deferments, Military

692

Jamaica, B.W.I.

HMJr contemplates trip 10/11/40

- a) Rumor in Jamaica of imminent
German activity in U.S.

321

321: 2

James, Wm. H.

See Finencing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

573

Jamieson, Mr. (Artist)

See Dows, Olin

536

Jamieson, Mitchell

Use of water colors discussed in Street memo

8/6/42

557
557: 207

Janeways' Study

159

New method of business prognostication discussed

at 9:30 meeting 1/3/39

159: 47

Japan

Rogers gives resumé there to HMJr, Coolidge,
Oliphant, Viner, and Gaston 9/11/34 2: 69

HMJr explains to FDR U.S. is doing everything
possible to help by (1) not agreeing with Russia
on amt. of debt to U.S. and (2) seemingly deflating
China by increased price of silver 11/26/34

2: 194

Japan

13

SEE Silver

Japan

21

Knock tells Tachibana that Araki (N.Y. rep. of Bank
of Japan) is giving instruction for Tomita (Financial
Commissioner of Imperial Japanese Govt) to meet

Knock at 6/20/36

~~271~~ 271-273

Japan

22

Tomita, Saito, Kikawa afternoon talk with
Hsu Jr at home $4\frac{1}{2}$ to $5\frac{1}{3}$ (Hirokawa) ~~Sept~~ 41

Japanese-Chinese Situation

37

Fels gives HMJr latest information

10/5/36

37: 248-253

Japan

51

HMJr informs FDR that foreign exchange for last
2 days has been acting in peculiar and
unaccountable manner 1/11/37

51: 178-~~xxx~~186

Tax case of a Jap. steamship co., Osaka
Shosen Kabuishiiki Kaisha, discussed by
3 reps. of Bureau of Int. Rev. with HMJr
1/11/37

188-195

Cable from Grew, giving resume' of situation
1/13/37

317-322

Smith, Edgar W., of Gen. Motors Corp. Export

Division, gives HMJr resume of monetary situation
at request of James D. Mooney (vice-pres., in charge
of Overseas Operations) 1/13/37

325-327

Japan

HMJr suggests to Lochhead cable asking all Amn.

52

Consuls in Japan to "make a short and quick survey of Amn. businessmen to find out how many open-end contracts they have" 1/19/37

52: 993✓

HMJr discusses with Feis (State Department)

1/22/37....

130

Rentschler gives HMJr his impression of internal situation - 1/23/37

163

- a) HMJr sends copy of conversation to FDR
- b) FDR comments on HMJr's "yes" and "ah-ha"; says he's too loquacious!

Japan

Bewley calls on HMJr with a message from the
Chancellor: telegram from Japan states that the
Jap. Govt. will not allow the yen to depreciate
1/28/37

53

145
245

Japan

Formation of new Cabinet reported by Amn. Ambassador
at Tokio 2/3/37

Bowley calls to give impressions of British Treasury
2/5/37

Hull cables Embassy in Tokio for further report:
whether exchange is being cleared and whether
permits are freely offered 2/3/37

54: 56337,

104

131

Japan

See Narcotics

Resume of financial outlook by Amn. Embassy in
Tokio; much better than a month ago 2/19/37 55:443

Taylor memo concerning call by Jap. Amb.,
Financial Attache assigned to Wash., Paris,
and London, and Commercial Attache stationed
in N.Y. 2/19/37

a) Operation of U.S. gold licensing system;
nationalization of gold, operations of
Tripartite Agreement, earmarking, etc.,
discussed 476

- 1) Great interest expressed in possibility
of cooperation with Tripartite group
- 2) Distinct impression conveyed of less
aggressiveness in Far East and an attempt
to cooperate with Occidental countries

- 3) Johnson Act and any other U.S. controls over foreign loans floated in this mkt. discussed

Japan

See Taylor memo concerning call by Jap. Amb., etc.,
2/19/37, Book 55, page 476

Counsellor of Jap. Legation also calls on Gaston 56: 30
Ann. Embassy. cable 2/27/37 399

- a) Jap. press carries report that Govt. intends to ship gold from specie reserve to U.S. in early March to value of 10 million yen; throughout year newly-mined gold purchased by Govt. will be shipped either to London or N.Y.; total shipments for yr. will probably amt. to 130 million yen
- b) Tsushima reports to Commercial Attache of Embassy that above report is pure newspaper fabrication

Japan

57

I Araki, H.T. rep. of Bk. of Japan, calls on
Sproul (Fed. Res. Bk.) enumerating certain
points concerning Japan's intention to export
certain amts. of gold

3/2/37

57: 211

Japan

.65

See Gold

See also Books 90

108

126

274

476

206

Japan

63

Ann. Embassy, London, reports unsatisfactory conversations with Arakawa; thinks Arakawa has no instructions to do anything specific 4/23/37

66: 32

Resume of financial and economic policy as explained in a speech delivered by Jap. Minister of Finance at the conf. of Clearing Houses held in Tokio on 4/20/37

65

Telegram from Ann. Embassy, Tokio; quotes ~~Japan~~ Minister of Foreign Affairs as saying that a check should be placed on trend toward extreme trade protection and that Japan should participate in movement with Europe and America; in spite of this, Ministry of Finance has decided to retain in force after July 1 measures adopted on Jan. 8 for import

2 Japan

65

exchange control and to expand the scope
of the measures in order gradually to restrict
imports into Japan of luxury goods and non-
essential materials 4/23/37 66: 96

Ann. Embassy, Tokio, reports on foreign policies
of ~~Sato~~ Sato, recently apptd. Minister for
Foreign Affairs 4/28/37 249

Japan

C7

See BIS: annual meeting, May 1937, for resume
of conditions

67: 1,59

Japan

63

Sproul reports that Araki, N.Y. Agent of Bk. of Japan,
has stated that the Govt. has decided to send a
third lot of gold to U.S. totalling approx.
53 million yen 5/18/37

69: 39

Japan

Butterworth (Amn. Embassy, London) reports that Bk. of Japan has arranged to ship 3 lots of gold to U.S., each amounting to approx. \$15 million; first 2 lots have arrived - portion of third is on the seas; Araki (Bk. of Japan's N.Y. agent) reports that proceeds of first lot were retained by Jap. Govt. in order to pay service on bonds held abroad, to pay foreign expenses of Govt., etc.; proceeds of second lot, and probably third, are gradually to be sold to Yokohama Specie Bank for use in exchange operations to support Jap. currency

5/24/37

70: 67

Gold transactions discussed by HMJr, ~~and~~ Lochhead and Taylor with Mallet and Trentham (British Embassy)

5/28/37

208

2 Japan

British Treas. reaction to Jap. position
reported by Butterworth 5/28/37 70: 223

Proposed cable to Butterworth as drawn up by
Taylor and transmitted to Feis concerning
revision of import exchange licensing system
established on 1/8/37 5/29/37 289

Japan

See Stabilization

71

Japan

Ann. Embassy, Tokio, reports on new Cabinet

6/7/37

72: 5

72

Japan

78

Ann. Embassy (Tokio) reports on Japan's exchange
position 7/10/37

78: 126

Japan

79

Ann. Embassy (Tokio) reports on Govt. proposals
to revalue specie reserve of Bk. of Japan and
to set up a special acct. with resulting funds

7/21/37

79:150

Japan

See Chinese-Japanese situation

87

Japan

91

See Gold

Exports (recent) of cotton, ~~and~~ scrap iron and steel
to Japan and imports of silk from Japan
reported on in Haas memo 10/6/37

91: 166

a) BMJr discusses situation with Rentschler
10/7/37

183

Japan

32

Haas memos on current U.S. trade with Japan

10/14/37 - 10/19/37

a) Copies sent to FDR and Hull

92: 132,
232'

Japan

93

HMJr asks White for an estimate on imports and
exports over preceding 9-mos. period 10/21/37

Haas memo on current trade with Japan 10/26/37 93: 22,24
a) Copy sent to FDR, Secretaries of State 165
and War

Japan

Treas. asks State Dept. to arrange through
Amn. Embassy, Tokio, for info. concerning
all developments affecting ~~yuan~~^{yen}, the ap.
exchange situation, etc., since actual export
of gold to U.S. since Oct. 1 has been larger
than amt. mentioned by Bk. of Japan

11/2/37

94: 7

Reas memo on current trade with Japan and China

11/3/37

29

Japan

Haas memo on current trade with Japan and China 98

11/12/37 98: 17

Trade report for first 2 wks. of Nov., 1937 173

Japan

39

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

11/24/37

99: 132

Japan

100

See also Neutrality Act

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China during
Nov., 1937

100: 183

Japan

101

Haas memo on Japan's foreign exchange resources
showing that she can continue military exchange
operations upon the present scale for at least
another year 12/13/37 101: 322

Cable from Amn. Embassy, Tokio, concerning
shipments of Jap. gold to the U.S.
12/14/37

326

- Japan
 Sinking of U.S. Gunboat Panay 102
 HMJR offers FDR services of Oliphant in working
 out plans for indemnity for losses caused by
 Japan 12/14/37 102: 2
 Resume' of statements by Vice Gov. of Bk. of Japan
 concerning future gold shipments 12/14/37
 stating no more m'g. "No more gold shipments this yr." 41
 a) 12/14/37: ~~No more gold shipments this yr.~~
 Conf.; present: HMJR, Ukawa (Secy., Jap. Financial
 Commission in N.Y.), and Loochhead 12/14/37 53
 HMJR a) discusses ~~gold shipments~~ referred to
 above + fact that \$19 million in gold was seized
 subsequently
 b) HMJR reports conversation to Knoke
 12/14/37 70
 c) " " " " Harrison 73

* a) H&Jr asks Oliphant not to go on vacation
until FDR has gotten answer to his message
to Japan 12/16/37 233

2 Japan

102

HMJr informs FDR and Hull that Jap. Govt. has liquid assets of \$55 million in N.Y.

12/14/37

Current U.S. Trade with Japan and China^{102:} 77
during Nov., 1937 12/14/37 80

Ukawa letter of appreciation 12/15/37 134

Estimate of Jap. assets in U.S. as of
12/15/37 (prepared by White and Lochhead) 226

Japan

103

Conf. ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ concerning possible control
of Japan's credits and purchasing channels in U.S.;
present: HMJr, Taylor, Lochhead, Oliphant, White
12/17/37

103: 20

- a) Oliphant memo on manner in which FDR
could take over Jap. funds in this country
*if he wished to do so 20-A ~~22~~ ~~28x~~ ~~AP~~
- b) HMJr asks Harrison (Fed. Res. Bk. of N.Y.)
to send Knoke and Raymond down to help 33
- c) ~~xxxx~~ Lochhead tells group Ukawa and other
financial men have been in to apologize for
Panay incident; HMJr points out ~~the~~ Emperor
has done nothing as yet 37
- d) Taylor absolutely opposed to any move if it
will lead to war 54

* 1) Copy as transmitted to Secy. Hull
and returned by him

260

2 ~~Apex~~ Japan

103

- e) Oliphant feels lack of action is just as likely to lead to war

57

~~Substantive meeting~~

- f) Cabinet meeting described to group by HMJr; FDR tells State Dept., Treas., and Justice to work together

59

- 1) FDR coins new phrase: "technique for waging peace"

61

- g) Conversation with Sir John Simon

63

- 1) Rehearsed with group

41

- 2) Sir John Simon resists discussion over telephone; suggests HMJr communicate through Sir Ronald Lindsay; HMJr warns Simon not to communicate with Lindsay unless U.S. Govt. does

3 Japan

103

- b) Viner asked to come to Washington to join Knoke, etc.

103: 76

Message as 'phoned to Butterworth for Sir John Simon
12/18/37

Second conf.; present: HMJr, Taylor, Oliphant, Viner,
Lochhead, White 12/18/37

- a) HMJr wants to have regulations, etc., ready instantly if FDR wants to put in exchange control

- b) Conversation with Sir John Simon again discussed; HMJr tells group FDR is sending a personal representative to England

- c) ~~Canada~~ Canada must be brought into picture on exchange control"- Viner

84
88
90

* a) Butterworth reports by telephone	
on action taken	12/21/37
	225,239
1) HMLJr discusses with FDR	
	248

~~Ind~~

103

4 Japan

- d) HMJr thinks Holland will also be brought in because of East ~~Indies~~ Indies
- e) Hull tells HMJr he has selected Hackworth to work with Treas.
- f) Atty. Gen. also to be given copy of Oliphant memo

Conf.; present: HMJr, Oliphant, Lochhead, Viner, Haas, and White 12/21/37 103: 197

- a) Plan to exclude funds controlled by Jap. Govt and then general licensing of all other funds ~~discussed~~ discussed

Harrison-HMJr conversation 12/21/37 210

- a) Ukawa told by Harrison every other Central Bk. of Govt. in the world advises U.S. prior to a shipment of gold except Japan
- *

* Ukawa discusses gold shipments with HMJr,
Lochhead, White, and Taylor 12/21/37

214

5 Japan

103

Memo on U.S. trade with Japan during
Oct., Nov., Dec., 1937

103: 213

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

254

12/21/37

Japan

Fed. Res. Bk. of N.Y. to be advised in future before shipment of gold to San Francisco is actually made - 12/22/37 104: 3

- a) HMJr and Harrison (Fed. Res. Bk. of N.Y.) discuss 12/22/37 29

"Tatsuta Maru at Los Angeles takes on mail with Jap. stamps which has not cleared through U.S. Post Office"

- a) HMJr reports to FDR 12/22/37 33
- b) Customs Agent at San Francisco advised to "proceed according to law" 36
- c) Oliphant memo explaining how matter came to the attention of HMJr 34

2 Japan

Customs memo concerning seizure, as read by	104
FDR at Cabinet meeting 12/23/37	104: 48
Current U.S. trade with Japan ^{and China} during	
first 3 wks. of Dec., 1937 - 12/30/37	225

Japan

105

Balances in London mkt. practically nil -

so Bolton tells Knoke 1/3/38 105: 5

Hull transmits to HMJr "technical comments
on Treas. Dept.'s confidential memo concerning
Japan's foreign exchange resources" 1/5/38 168

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China during
Dec., 1937 1/8/38 245

Raw materials: Japan's stock of important imported
(memo from Col. Bratton, War Dept.) 1/10/38 327

Japan

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China for 106
first 2 wks. of January, 1938 1/22/38

106: 247

Japan

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China during	107
first 3 wks. of Jan., 1938	107: 152
Japan contacts Swiss Natl. Bk. with regard to	
large loan 1/28/38	189

Japan

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

2/8/38

109

109: 92

Japan

112

Consolidated report for month of Jan. on

U.S. trade with Japan and China 2/23/38

112: 104

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

during first 2 wks. of Feb. 2/24/38

262

Japan

See Gold

113

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

3/1/38

113: 196

Japanese-Chinese Hostilities

British Amb. calls on Sumner Welles
concerning confidential instructions
from Eden to Sir Robt. Craigie,
British Amb. in Tokio, having to do
with extending of ~~and~~^{8.4} offices of
Gt. Britain and U.S. 3/4/38

113

113: 243
~~243~~

Japan

115

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

3/17/38

115: 336

Japan

117

See Gold

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

3/26/38

117: 298

Japan

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

4/5/38

118

118: 148

Japan

White memo: ~~stating that~~ Financial mission 119
is proceeding to U.S. to investigation
of possibility of establishing additional
credit 4/12/38 119: 131

American Embassy, Tokio, reports shipment of
gold to San Francisco in the amt. of
20 million yen 4/15/38 142

Japan

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China,
March 1938 4/21/38

120

120: 134

Japan

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China:
reports to end 4/30/38

121

121: 188,
294

~~xCurrent U.S. trade with Japan~~

Japan

Current U.S. trade with Japan and China

5/5/38

123

123: 332

Japan

129

White memo on foreign exchange situation

6/13/38

128: 339

Japan

134

Gold: Production "stepped up" very substantially;
production to ^{be} about \$70- to \$80 million worth
next yr. 7/12/38

134: 24

Japan

See War Conditions

240

See also Books	243	272	370	417	467
	249	281	372	419	468
	260	283	374	420	470
	261	335	377	424	143
	263	340	384	425	
	264	342	386	449	
	265	342-4395		458	
	268	344	415	462	

Japan

See Barter

147

Japan

White memo: "Recent changes in Japan's foreign
exchange resources" 10/28/38

148

148: 153

Japan

Embassy asks that interview be arranged with 152
Arakawa, Financial Commissioner at London,

Paris, and Washington 11/23/38 152: ~~xxx~~

420

Japan

See China

See also Books 206

558

Japan

Arakawa calls on HMJr; also present: Lochhead,
Cochran, Butterworth 12/2/38 154: 101

a) HMJr amused at Arakawa meeting Chen on
his way out 127

Suggestion that Freda Utley (Far Eastern correspondent
of London News Chronicle) call/HM^{III}Jr 12/2/38 102

Conf. on memo to FDR concerning discrimination
against Ann. trade and enterprise in Chinese
areas now under Jap. control; present: HMJr,
Gibbons, Taylor, Oliphant, Cairns, and White
12/2/38 128

a) Actual memo 135

Japan

155

Welles sends to HMJr unofficial British Aide Memoire
concerning joint action with U.S. in face of
discrimination by Jap. Govt. 12/8/38 155: 77

Japan

164

War Dept. memo concerning discussion by German official at Jap. Embassy, Berlin, concerning purchases of scrap iron in America

2/8/39

164: 243

War Dept. memo stating that Jap. rep. will arrive in Mexico City soon to sell Jap. residents in Mexico Chinese Emergency bonds to the amt. of 1 million yen; will then proceed to Panama and Peru 2/8/39 246

Japan

189

Anxiety for peace reported by Nicholson and
commented on in White memo 5/10/39 189: 87

Nisiyama, T. (newly apptd. Financial Commissioner to U.S.)
calls on HAWJr 5/10/39 129

- a) Tells HAWJr he is a banker and not a politician
and has been drafted for the job

Japan

190

Rentschler reports Jap. banks have gradually paid

all secured loans 5/16/39

190: 12

Japan

191

Hornbeck (State Dept.) memo on visit of Nisiyama
(Jap. Financial Commissioner) 5/22/39

191: 22

Japan

198

In connection with purchase of cotton from Brazil
and Brazil's annoyance that N.Y. does not discount
"Japanese paper" IMJr asks Rentschler "how much
Japanese paper is floating about N.Y. at this time"
6/21/39 198: 113

a) Rentschler reports 6/23/39 328

Japan

201

Possible Treas. action against Japan discussed by

Treas. group 7/5/39

201: 138

Japan

202

Japanese currency war in China and Tientsin incident :

White memo

7/10/39

202: 155

Japan

Treaty of Commerce and Navigation (dated Feb. 21, 1911)-
expiration of: Treas. transmits to State Dept.
draft of proposed circular letter to be issued

by Customs 12/21/39 231: 189

a) Maxwell M. Hamilton discusses situation
with HMJr 12/21/39

210

Japan

See Silver for Pittman's letter concerning purchases

Japan

See Far East

242

Japan

See War Conditions: Strategic Materials - Nickel

256

Japan

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

259

Japan

FBI reports acknowledged

6/25/40

275

275: 386

Japan .

See also War Conditions

FBI report acknowledged

6/26/40

276

276: 127

Japan

See also War Conditions

FBI Report: Proposed purchase of aviation gasoline

279
279: 248

Japan

234

See War Conditions : Export Control -

Oil and Gasoline (Aviation)

Japan

285

See War Conditions: Export Control

See also Books 286 333

294 362

296 387

302 413

304

305

306

332

Japan

See War Conditions: Export Control; Japan

287

See also Books 289

308

318

Japan

See War Conditions: Strategic Materials (Oil);
Export Control (Aviation Gasoline)

290

Japan

See War Conditions: Export Control (Oil)

295

See also Book 398

Japan

See War Conditions : Japan; Oil

303

Japan

307 *Discussion of embargo on seagoing*
oil;

See War Conditions: Export Control; Japan; U.S.S.R.

(Russia-China-U.S.

agreement)

Japan

See War Conditions: Export Control (Aviation Gasoline);
Japan

⁺
Snap 317

Japan

319

See also War Conditions: Export Control
Customs courtesies in Yokohama in connection
with Vice Consul and Mrs. Niles W. Bond
10/4/40

319: 157

Japan

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control; Japan

See also Books 322

423

447

454

320

Japan

321

See War Conditions: Export Control; Foreign Funds Control
(Mowrer article);

Japan

Japan

See War Conditions: China; Export Control;
Foreign Funds Control; Japan

324

See also Book 326

Japan

See War Conditions

325

Japan

331

See War Conditions: Gold; Japan

Japan

See War Conditions: China (Senate testimony by
HMJr and Hull on loan)

334

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

Japan

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

339

See also Books 348

418

433

434

435

Japan

See War Conditions: Export Control (Aviation Gasoline);
Japan

404

Japan

See War Conditions: Gold

437

See also Books 453

461

Japan

439

See War Conditions: Export Control; Foreign Funds Control

Japan

See War Conditions: China

465

Japan

See Foreign Funds Control; Trading-with-the-Enemy Act

471

Japan

See Foreign Funds Control; Trading-with-the-Enemy Act

471

Japan

Latin Amn. reports on deposits

12/12/41 472: 215,376

472

12/26/41 478: 128,131,

136,140,

143,279

12/31/41 480: 291,293,

301

1/3/42 481: 812

1/7/42 483: 127,135

1/21/42 487: 147

Japan

See also Foreign Funds Control
Petroleum; Iron and Steel Scrap: Summary of
exports to Japan since 1937

473

473: 212

Japan

Sec Oil

474

Japan

Ship losses, 12/7-26/41

478, 114
478

Japan

See Hawaii

484

Japan

FBI told of Maruyama operating Tokio Roof Garden,
Miami, and airplane storage and repair shop,
together with connection with Kenneth Itch of
U.S. Army Air Corps, Trinidad, British West Indies
2/19/42

498

498: 290

Japan

Taylor (William) and Freese (Walter): State Dept. 518
expects them to be repatriated on first
Jap. exchange vessel 4/18/42 518: 72

Japan

Atrocity Stories: HMJr asks Kuhn to check for use
on Treas. broadcasts

4/25/42

520: 374

Japan

Pilot Supply - Kamareck report

5/4/42

523

523: 306

Japan

Airplane Industry: Locations and general conditions **524**
reported on by Seong 5/5/42 524: 81

Japan (see also Philippine Islands)
Inhuman treatment accorded U.S. sailors
5/25/42

531

531: 351

Japan

See Treas. Employees

535

Japan

547

For Tokyo raid, see Speeches by HMAJr

Japan

Japan and the War, as visualised through Jap. press -
report by Scott and Daley (Bur. of Customs,
Investigations and Patrol) 8/28/42 563: 204

Japan

Expert Control: Resumé from HMJr's diary

9/16/42

a) Washington Merry-Go-Round
(Drew Pearson) column

569
569 282

281

Japan

See Military Reports

570

Japan

END

Jap. Submarines See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
Exports of petroleum and scrap iron to -
Ullmann report 9/28/42 572: 273

Japan

Economic position, Sept. 1942 - BEW summary

9/29/42

573

573: 105

Japan

See Philippine Islands

619

Japan

See BEN

638

Japan

See BEW

652

Japan

See Military Reports

667

Japan

683

For discussion of book, Far Eastern Crisis,
see Stimson, Henry L., Secy. of War

Japan

See Fuleston, Wm. D. - Captain, U.S.N.

735

Japan
See Financing, Govt.

759

Japan

See State Dept.: Attitude of key men in
Far Eastern Div. toward China and Japan
(Grew, Ballantine, Dooman)

810

Japanese Citizens
See Alaska

513

Japanese-owned Fishing Boats in Mexican Waters

2

147

Navy reports to HMJr

a) HMJr acknowledges 10/21/38

147: 15

Japanese Fishing Boats
See Coast Guard

447

Japanese in U.S.

See War Conditions: U.S.

470

2) Answer to the P 29
d) FBI ^{McCallister-Murphy} report on that last situation → collect
of Texas. representation there 12/11/61 472:73,74

e) Policy program discussed by Wm. E. Foley, Ahl, Bernstein

f) Louis Cal. report for C. of D. Office : 133
: 237

g) Food report for Agric. Dept : 334, 336,
343

Japanese in U.S.

West Coast farm situation - Foley memo

1/3/42

481
481 392

Japanese in U.S.

West Coast food situation: Ag. proposes conf. 486

1/16/42 a policy report on 1/21/42 487:85 486: 170

Discrimination against commission merchants and
produce dealers - Justice-Treas. corres.

1/17/42

173

Japanese in U.S.

Conf. at Dept. of Justice - Foley memo

1/28/42

489
489, 401

Japanese in U.S.

504

Proclamation and release by War Dept.

3/4/42

504: 43

Suggested program for FRB of San Francisco,
etc., in dealing with property of evacuees

3/5/42

74

McCloy told of FDR's interest "in what happened
to the Japanese after they get moved, not in
what happened to their property" 3/5/42 77

Eccles-HMW conv.

3/5/42

175

Stinson aug 14 help of FRBanks. Trans. 3/6/42 505: 25

c) McCloy, Pick, Szymszak (Feller) flying
to Coast

3/6/42

505: 26

1) No press relations permitted

505: 28, 29

(over)

b) Tolau Com. is found

3/4 142 506:22

Japanese in U.S.

Agricultural lands on West Coast of evacuee natls. 513

Foley memo 4/6/42 513: 382

a) Ag.-Treas. corres. 4/6/42 387

Japanese in U.S.

Coop. discussed in corres. between
Gen. DeWitt, Fed. Res., and Treas.

12/8/42

594

594: 296

Japanese in U.S.

Residents in Washington, D. C., metropolitan area 655
sent to HMJr by Commerce Dept.

8/11/43

655: 196

a) Treas. request for

198

Japanese in U.S.

See Foreign Funds Control (Fraudulent acquisition of
property by American citizens) 671

Japanese Submarine

See Financing, Govt.; War Savings Bonds

572

Japanese in U.S.

608

Wickard (Dept. of Ag.) letter concerning
revocation by Treas. of certain powers
with regard to disposing of farming
interests and assets 2/11/43

608: 249

Japanese in U.S.

611

FRB of San Francisco report(not attached) on activities
in evacuation operations - discussion of -

2/23/43

611:207

Japanese

See Appts. and Resignations

729

Japanese Americans

HMJr opposes hiring by Treas.

7/7/44

751 70

Japanese Arms.

Employment by Treas. discussed by Treas. group

1/31/45

814

814: 176

Java

See War Conditions: Netherlands

326

Java

407

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control (Netherlands)

Java

See Gold

520

Java

See Military Reports

524

JCS 1067

808

See Post-War Planning: Germany

JCS 1067

See Post-War Planning: Germany

817

JCS 1067

See Post-War Planning: Germany

827

Jeeps

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of 725

Jeffers, Wm. M.

Congratulatory ~~wire~~ telegram for home-coming
celebration in Omaha, Nebraska, after
resigning as Rubber Director

9/29/43

668

668: 92

Jeffers, Wm.

696

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

Jefferson Island Club

HMJr thanks Pittman for arranging visit

4/12/37

64: 175

61

Jefferson Memorial Foundation, Thos.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(3rd War Loan Drive)

659

Jehovah's Witnesses

See Meldahl, Horace S.

575

Jeidels, Otto (one of the owners of the largest wholly
privately-owned bkg. in Germany, the
Berliner Handelsgesellschaft)

See Germany

65

Jeidels, Otto

201

Confers with HEMJr and White 7/6/39

201: 320

Jeidels, Otto

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

467

Jeidels, Otto

Gaston memo on present status of investigation 482

1/6/42

482, 301

Joidels, Otto (legend Fara partner)
Corres. concerning interview with H.M.Jr
10/16/42

"16/42

579

579: 1

582: 81

Conf. with H.M.Jr on joining Bureau of American "10/16/42

583: 93

Jeidels, Otto

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

739

Jenkins, Newton (Chicago, Ill.)

Financial Editor Vanderpoel transmits article;
believes Jenkins "fifth columnist";

HMJr forwards to FBI 6/18/40

273
273: 295

Jessel, George

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

530

Jewish Army

See Weizmann, Chaim - Dr.

546

Jewish Bankers

Rumor of loan to Germany for reconstruction:

FBI report

287

287: 246

Jewish Children

Transportation to Palestine: See War Refugee Bd.

786

Jewish Encyclopedia (Universal)

See Morgenthau, Henry, Jr.

530

Jewish Joint Distribution Com.
See Foreign Funds Control

595

Jewish Joint Distribution Com.
See Foreign Funds Control

618

Jewish Joint Distribution Com.
See Foreign Funds Control

630

Jewish Joint Distribution Committee, Ann.
See Italy

667

Jewish Joint Distribution Com., Ann.
See War Refugee Bd.

709

Jewish Morning Journal

See ~~Refugees~~ (Jewish)

War Refugee Bd.

703

Jewish Refugees

See Refugees, Jewish

635

Jewish Welfare Board

See Speeches by H.W.Jr

516

Jewish Welfare Fund of Chicago
See Speeches by HMJr

772

Jewish Welfare Fund of Chicago
See Speeches by HMJr

773

Jewish Women, Natl. Council of

For Paul (Randolph) speech see Revenue Revision

613

Jews

See War Conditions: Palestine

397

Jews

See War Conditions: Palestine

404

Jews

See Occupied Territories: Tunisia

644

Jews

Roumania: Evacuation plans discussed in Pehle-O'Connell

none

7/1/43

646: 68

" "Paul - memo

7/1/43 649: 215

Rabbi Wise - H m Jr Correspondence 7/30/43

652: 225

Jews

653

Rosenman-PMJr conv. on proposed statement

by ~~XXXXXXXX~~ State Dept.-Foreign Office

8/3/43

653: 160

a) War Dept. G-2 involvement suspected

Jews

685

See Refugees for French-Romanian situation

- Foreign Funds Control for Chinese Joint Distribution Com.

Jews

See Refugees (Jewish)

688

Part I

Jews

See Roumania

608

Jews

See China

657

Jews

**Demobilization of internment camps for Croatian
and Slovenian internees by Italian Govt.
due to efforts of Vatican reported to HMJr**

8/31/43

660

660: 206

Jews

See War Crimes Commission

805

Jews

Anti-Semitism: See Latin America

813

Jews

German attitude toward: See War Refugee Bd.

826

830

Jews, treatment of in Germany
Germany

830: 123 f

Johns Manville Co.

Paul memo on discussion with Louis Brown (Pres.)
on current tax situation 12/22/42

598

598.198

Johnson, Enoch ("Nucky")

See Tax Evasion

384

Johnson, "Nucky"
See Tax Evasion

457

Johnson, "Nucky"

See Tax Evasion

523

Johnson, Hiram (Senator, California)

1

Conf. to discuss bill to prevent those countries
in default ~~of~~ on repayments of war debts from
securing additional loans in U.S.; present:

HMJr, Johnson; Hull, Phillips, and Moore (State
Dept.); Cummings (Justice) and his first asst.;
Oliphant, Coolidge, and Bell

1: 48

Johnson, Hugh S. (General)

See NRA

Johnson, Hugh (General)

See War Conditions: Airplanes - Foreign Sales, 249
Investigation of

Johnson, Hugh S. (General)

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease Legislation

348

Johnson, Louis

See War Conditions: Airplanes

237

Johnson, Louis

Stimson and HAJr discuss refusal of appt.
as Special Administrative Asst. on Natl.

Defense 8/15/40

294

294: 72

Johnson, Louis

FBI report on "off-the-record address" in N.Y.
concerning Pearl Harbor attack

1/1/42

481

481: 115

Johnson, Lynden (Congressman, Texas)
Ickes asks HMJr to assist in campaign
5/22/41

401

401: 41

excl. note to FDR & FDRi

subsequent of report to HMJr 6/5/41 405: 5

Johnson, Lyndon (Congressman)

See Revenue Revision: Ruml Plan

.620

Johnson, "Nucky"
See Tax Evasion

420

Johnson, W. R.

See Appts. and Resignations

233

Johnson, Wm. R. (Chicago, Ill.)

See Tax Evasion

324

Johnson, Olin (Former Gov., S. C.)

James Rowe asks Treas. to place in one % of tax units

6/7/39

194
194: 277

a) Discussed at 9:30 meeting

6/8/39

387

Johnson Act

See Export-Import Bank

57

Johnson Act

Significance in capital mkt. (White memo)

1/6/39

159: 167

Johnson, W. R. (Bar. of Customs)
See Appts. and Resignations

168

Johnson Act

Treas. recommendation on repeal~~x~~

12/19/44

804: 52

Johnston, Gale F.

See Appts. and Resignations

373

Johnston, Gale

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

497

Johnston, Oscar

HMJr consults Chester Davis about Johnston's
ability to handle all agricultural credit for

Treas. 12/7/34

2: 252

Johnston, Oscar

See Appts. and Resignations

▪ Seed and Crop Production Loan

Johnston, (Oscar)

14

FDR & Hm Jr conversation 12/15/45

Page 1

- a) FDR says (Charles) Johnston told me to get back into business
- b) Hm Jr says Davis at least should be right; Hm Jr tells of recent conversation concerning cotton
- c) Hm Jr tells of Hallacis confiding that Johnston's goat cotton units are in bad shape

Joint Chiefs of Staff

"The Security Control": H.M.Jr tells Admiral Leahy
that he will welcome representative of
10/2/42

574
574: 268

Joint Chiefs of Staff

See State Dept.: Diplomatic Pouches - immunity of

576

Joint Com. on Taxation
See Revenue Revision

598

Joint Committee on Taxation

655

For requests direct to Bur. of Int. Rev.

see discussion by Treas. group

8/11/43

653: 140

a) Sullivan-George talk at Mayflower
reported to HMJr 8/11/43

177

Joint Com. on Taxation
See Revenue Revision

661

Joint Contract Termination Committee

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property Disposition

683

Joint Contract Termination Bd.
See Post-War Planning

689

Joint Contract Termination Bd.

741

Byrnes directive concerning procedures for
clearing contract cutbacks and terminations
and McCannell memo thereon

6/8/44

741: 137

Joint Distribution Committee
See China: Refugees

543

Joint Distribution Com.

See China

574

Joint Distribution Com.

See Foreign Funds Control

595

Joint Distribution Com., Jewish
See Foreign Funds Control

618

Joint Distribution Com., Jewish .
See Foreign Funds Control

630

Joint Distribution Committee, Ann. Jewish
See Italy

667

Joint Postwar Committee
See Post-War Planning

762

Joint Security Control
Membership 10/8/42

577.176
~~577~~

Joint War Staff

Availability of Fed. Res. and Public Health

bldgs. discussed by Hopkins and HMJr

1/31/42

490

490: 268

Joint War Production Com.
See Lend-Lease

568

Jolsen, Al

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds . 506

Jonas, Edouard

See War Conditions: France

265

Jones, Allan D.

See Appts. and Resignations

206

Jones, Harrison (Chmn., Coca-Cola Co.)
See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(Harold Thomas report)

608

Jones, Harrison

See Democratic Campaign of 1944

769

Jones, Henry C.

See Int. Rev., Commissioner of

694

0.1m 2
Jones, Jesse (RFC)

Criticized in "Loans to Industry" report

12/6/34

2: 252

James, Jesse (^{chairman,} R.F.C.)

13

He tells O'Connor he & James should "stop
making dirty linen in public" 12/12/21

~~12/12/21~~ 3

Jones, Jesse

HMJr and FDR discuss qualifications for heading
new division of Public Works 44137

51
16

Jones, Jesse H.

202

In discussion of re-drawn plan for Fed. Loan Agency
with H&Jr, death of Swanson is also mentioned and
fact that Secretaryship of Navy was offered Jones
within immediate past

7/7/39

202: 16

Jones, Jesse H.

203

See Self-liquidating Projects : Railroads

Jones, Jesse

See Banking Legislation

259

Jones, Jesse

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

401

Jones, Jesse

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

595

Jones, Marvin

17

SEE Spending Program (Linneth's note

FOR) 2/10/66

~~181~~ 181

Jones, Marvin

See Commodity Credit Corp.

" OPA

646

1

Jones, Marvin

710

See Liquor Control

Jones, Montfort (Prof. of Finance, Univ. of Pittsburgh)

See Appts. and Resignations

493

Jones, Rufus

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

701

Jones & Lampson Machine Co.

See Inflation

590

Jonesboro, Ark.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

592

Jordan, Joseph A.

See Appts. and Resignations

686

Jordan, Joseph

See Appts. and Resignations

825

Joslin & Hutz

See Foreign Funds Controls: Gen. Aniline & Film Corp.

538

Josten, Peter W.

Status in glider school in Lubbock, Texas,
discussed by HMJr with Gen. Giles

12/23/44

805
~~805~~, 28
805,

Josten, Werner

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

408

Josten, Werner

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

439

Josten, Werner

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

494

Josten, Werner

See Financing, Govt.: ^{War}~~Defense~~ Savings Bonds

516

Judd, Walter H. (Congressman, Minn.)

Talk at dinner given by Chinese-Amn. Cultural
Institute reported by Friedman (in China)

10/28/44

787: 274

Judd, Walter H. (Congressman, Minn.)

See Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.
(Legislation)

826

Julian, William A. (Treasurer of the U.S.)

Case involving caddy at Lake George, N.Y. -

resumé of 2/27/42

502

502: 157

Julian, Wm. A.

Editorials in conn. with caddy altercation

10/2/42

574

574: 241

Justice, Dept of

21

Att'y Gen. told ~~that~~ ^{Mr} ~~he~~ wants to send Chas. Schwegel,
who has some "interesting stories" about Agca & Lee

But Att'y's office in Chicago, to talk to him 4/6/36 ~~33~~

Justice Dept.

191

Copperation of personnel between Justice and Treas.
discussed by HMLJr, Foley, McReynolds, Irey, and

Klaus 5/24/39

191: 253

Justice, Dept. of

205

Rogge, John (Dept. of Justice): HMLJr and Graves
discuss request for assignment of Int. Rev.
personnel for special investigative work in
Louisiana 7/25/'39

205: 8

a) HMLJr and Graves discuss

42

Justice, Dept. of
See Defense, Natl.

492

Justice, Dept. of

Subversive Activities: Conf. to discuss coop. 563
between Int. Rev. and Justice

8/28/42

563: 19

Justice, Dept. of

Salary of official or employee of U.S. Govt.

612

on ~~with~~ leave with pay from private employment:

Gen. Counsel's opinion 2/26/43

612: 123

Justice, Dept. of

Arrest of Int. Rev. Agent discussed by HMJr
with Treas. group 5/1/44

726

726: 3

a) Eaton - Rosenman ans. reported to

Dr. group

5/3/44

727: 1

b) Guy. Gochen (res) - Day ans. reported to Mr. S.
Schenley instruments - no mention of Dr. part. in ga-
tion annotated in in double (FBI) memo

5/15/44

727: 4

727: 152

Justice, Dept. of

~~XXXX~~

785

Asked to assist in suppression of vicious practices
in redemption of War Savings Bonds: See Financing,
Govt.

Jute

See Cotton

39

Jute

See War Conditions: Export Control

375

K

Kades, Charles L.

Letter on leaving Treas. for the Army

6/5/42

537

537: 134

Kades, Chas. L.
See Inflation

641

Kados, Chas. L.

See Apps. and Resignations

644

Kaiser, Henry J.

785

See also Democratic Campaign of 1944

Speech at Waldorf-Astoria Hotel, N.Y.C. (N.Y. Herald-Tribune Forum on Current Problems): Jobs for All
(10/17/44)

785: 122

Kaiser Shipyards - Portland, Oregon
See Speeches by HMJr

629

Kaltenborn, H. V.

See Business Conditions

166

Kaltenborn, H. V.

212

Confers with H M Jr. 9/20/39

212:202

Kaltenborn, H. V.

Thanks HMJr for cooperative interview

1/15/45

809

809: 212

Kamarck, Andrew

Officer in Artillery Corps - possible service

discussed at 9:30 meeting 4/22/41

390

390: 248

Kamarck, Andrew

391

See War Conditions: Military Planning

Kamarck, Andrew M.

See Appts. and Resignations

470

Kamarck, Andrew M.

Ordered to active duty July 9

6/26/42

543: 80

543

Kamarck, Andrew M. (First Lieut. , Field Artillery)

Thanked for recent report on conditions

7/31/42

555: 328

555

Kamarck, Andrew M.

See Military Reports

555-A

Kenarck, Andrew M.

See Military Reports

561

Kamarck, Andrew M. - Lieut.
See Military Reports

571

Kamarck, Andrew M.

733

War Dept. asked to re-assign to Treas.
for service abroad 11/28/44

799: 205

Kamarck, Andrew M.

Reassignment to Treas. from Army discussed
by Treas. group 12/11/44

802
802: 67

Kanaley, John B.

See Appts. and Resignations

162

Kane, Keith

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

518

Kansas

See Financing, Govt. & War Savings Bonds

592

Kansas

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds (2nd War Loan
Drive)

625

Kansas City, Mo.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

591

Kansas City, Mo.

See Appts. and Resignations: Surplus Property,
Disposal of

809

Kansas, Salina

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property, Disposal of

818

Kaplan interests

6

See Molasses

~~II~~ 36

Kaplan, Louis

591

See Deferments, Military

Katchings, Waddell

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

398

Kavanaugh, Oiles

See Int. Rev., Commissioners of

694

Kaye, Danny

486

See Revenue Revision: "I Paid My Income Tax Today"

Kaye, Denny

722

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(Fifth War Loan Drive)

Kayes

See War Conditions: Gold (France)

348

Keaseby and Mattison

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission

392

Keeshin, J. L.
See China

193

Keezer, Dexter M. (Pres. of Reed College, Portland, Oregon)

See Appts. and Resignations

420

Keezer, Dexter

542

Unfriendliness toward Treas. - did he influence

Lowell Mellett (father-in-law) or vice versa?

6/25/42

542: 302

Kefauver, Estes (Congressman, Tenn.)

682

Bill providing for regular appearances of
Cabinet members before House in sessions:

HMJr's attitude toward 12/1/43 682: 61

a) HMJr's letter to Lyle C. Wilson
(UP) 12/1/43 63

b) Kefauver's acknowledgment
1/8/44: Ex. 692, page 216

Kefauver, Estes (Congressman, Tenn.)

See Cabinet Members to Appear Before Congress

810

Kellems, Vivian

Discussion by HDMJr and Sullivan

1/27/44

697
697 3,8

Kellens, Vivien

See Tax Evasion

726

See also Book 757

Keller, K. E.

See War Conditions: Airplanes

263

Kelly, Joseph F.

See Appts. and Resignations

57

Kelly, Wm. H. (Col. of Int. Rev. - Newark, N.J.)

See Appts. and Resignations

108.

Kelly, Wm. H. (Col. of Int. Rev. - Newark, N.J.)

See Appts. and Resignations

109

Kelly, Wm. H. (Col. of Int. Rev. - Newark, N.J.) 110

See Appts. and Resignations

Kelly, Wm. H. (Col. of Int. Rev. - Newark, N. J.)

See Appts. and Resignations

114

Kelsey, Benjamin F. (Capt., U.S. Air Corps)
See Puleston, Wm. D. (Capt.)

283

Kemp, Edward G.

See Appts. and Resignations

240

Kemp, J. S.

See Appts. and Resignations

3

Kemper, Mr.

See Appts. and Resignations

Kenji Iki

See Foreign Funds Control

572

Kennedy, Joseph, Ltd. Canada

5

SEE Customs, Bureau of

II 54

Kennedy, Joseph P.

7

SEE Fitzgerald, James T. (wife's work)

~~It~~ 106-115

Kennedy, Joseph P.

8

SEE Fitzgerald, James T (w. his wife)

~~III~~ 2

Kennedy, Joseph P.

22

He is asked for his interpretation of last few
days in the market

4/25/36

~~XXII~~ 145A-D

Kennedy, Joseph ~~Washington~~

101

Odlum offer to represent utilities in Washington
and FDR's decision to appoint K. to the Court of
St. James for 6 mos. ~~disc~~ discussed with HMJr
by FDR 12/7/37 101: 69

Kennedy, Joseph P.

107

HMJr 'phones Kennedy about St. Louis Star Times
article stating that HMJr, instead of Kennedy,
is to go to London 1/28/38

107: 184

a) HM Jr ~~discovered~~ with FDR $\frac{7}{12}$ Ex 105: 137, 208

Kennedy, Joseph P.
See Stabilization

129

Kennedy, Joseph P.

For speech delivered before Ann. Society in London,
see Bk. 134, p. 186

Kennedy, Joseph P.

130

Cochran transmits speech delivered before
Ann. Society in London 7/14/38

134: 186

Kennedy, Joseph P.
See War Conditions

139

Kennedy, Joseph P.

Farley and HMJr discuss FDR's attitude toward

12/5/38

154
154: 367

243
Kennedy, Joseph P.

See War Conditions: Ann. Securities Owned Abroad

Kennedy, Joseph P.

258

For letter to FDR, see War Conditions: United Kingdom

Kennedy, Joseph P.

For letter to FDR, see War (nditions: United Kingdom

Kent, Frank R. (Baltimore Sun)

See Tax Evasion

803

Kentucky

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

452

Kentucky

See Revenue Revision

574

Kentucky

Unclaimed deposits after 10²⁵ yrs, to escheat to
the State! Conf.; present: HMJr, Bell, Upham,
Paul, and Tietjens 12/13/43

(next) 683

683: 143

- a) Natl. bk. and State bk. situation
discussed by Paul

Kentucky

See Liquor

699

Kentucky

Anderson Natl. Bank vs. Commissioner of Int. Rev.

discussed in Paul note

3/3/44

706: 65

706

Kentucky - Ann. Assn. of Middlesboro
See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission

395

Kentucky Rock Asphalt Cos.
See Tax Evasion: Indiana

227

Kenyon, Dorothy

See Revenue Revision

539

Kenyon, J.

See Appts. and Resignations

756

Keppel, Francis (State Dept.)

See Revenue Revision

529

Kern, John W.

See Bd. of Tax Appeals

124

Keynes, John M. (King's College - Cambridge, England) ¹¹²

Letter to FDR approving in large part
Administration's economic program,
and FDR's proposed answer

112: 309

Krynos, John Maynard

222

(u.k.)
Has finance: scheme for improved

savings offered "1/15/19 222:335"

Keynes, John Maynard

"How to Pay for the War": Review of by Murphy

7/1/40

278
278: 67

Keynes, John Maynard

391

HMJr tells Winant he will be glad to receive

Keynes while in U.S. 4/23/41

391: 67

Keynes, John Maynard

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

396

Keynes, John Maynard

399

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease; United Kingdom

Keynes, John Maynard

400

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

Keynes, John Maynard

404

Likes EMJr - Frankfurter reports 6/3/41 404: 174-A

Keynes, John Maynard

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

415

Keynes, John Maynard

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

430

Keynes, John Maynard
See Post-War Planning

565

Keynes, John Maynard

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization (U.K.)

665

Keynes, John Maynard
See Post-War Planning

764

Keynes, John Maynard

773

Possibility of replacing Brand as rep. of
Chancellor of Exchequer discussed by
HM/Jr and Cherwell; conv. repeated to
White 9/20/44

773: 74

Keynes, John Maynard

See Rosenman, Samuel I.: Mission in Europe

834

Kidde and Co., Walter

See War Conditions: Closing Agreements

247

Kidde and Co., Walter

See War Conditions: Closing Agreements

249

Kiernan, Peter

See Foreign Funds Control: Gen. Aniline & Film Corp.

501

Kilby, Edward

See Deferments, Military

548

Kilgore, Harley M. (Senator, W. Va.)

See Post-War Planning: Germany (Treas. Plan)

794

Kilgore, Harley M. (Senator, W. Va.)

See also Book 794

Cartels report - copy sent to Treas.

11/18/44

796

796: 235

Kilgore, Harley M. (Senator, W. Va.)
See Labor, Dept. of

811

Kilgore, Harley M.
See Labor, Secy. of

826

King, Ernest J. - Admiral

HMJr congratulates on promotion

3/12/42

507: 187

507

King, Mackenzie (Canadian Prime Minister)

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

727

King, Paul (Procurement Div.)

718

C.S. Bell plans to bring over, because of
Thompson's illness 4/6/44

718: 1

King, Stanley (Pres., Amherst)

653

See Financing, Govt. War Savings Bonds
(3rd War Loan Drive)

King, Wm. H. (Senator, Utah)

105

See ~~Appts. and Resignations~~

Board of Tax Appeals

King, Wm. H. (Senator, Utah)

Begs HMJr not to resign

12/28/38

158

158: 74

Kingdon, Frank

See Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

829

Kingston, N.Y.

See Speeches by H.I.Jr

641

Kinney, Gilbert

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

611

Kintner (Robert) - Alsop (Joseph)

To start column for North American Newspaper Alliance
on Nov. ~~11~~ 15

94: 21

Kintner-Alsop

Kintner letter transmitting advance copy of first
of three articles to appear in Saturday Evening

Post 3/24/39

171: 13

71

Kintner, Rebt. M.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(5th War Loan Drive)

740

Kiplinger Tax Letter

See Revenue Revision: Pension Trusts

652

Kiplinger Letter

TKXX

Tax supplement - contacts in Tress. discussed
by HMJr and 9:30 group 1/19/45

811
811: 23

Kircher, Albert

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

484

Kirk, John (Int. Rev. Agt. in Chg. - Cleveland, Ohio)
See Appts. and Resignations

112

Kitchell, Alma

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

523

Kitchen, Mills

4

See Board of Tax Appeals 3/6/35

IV 44 C-E

Kitzman, Mills

6

See Board of Tax Appeals 6/14/30 - VI 59

- Kitchin, Mills

See Bd. of Tax Appeals

125

Kitchin, Mills

Unhappy at Justice Dept.; Doughton asks HMJr to
consider placing him in Treas. 7/13/39

203
203: 30

Kitchin, Mills

See Appts. and Resignations

239

Kitchin, Wille

See Appts. and Resignations

240

Kitchen, Mills

HMJr-Doughten conv. concerning

~~XX~~ 5/16/44

a) Sullivan memo

732

732: 22

25

Kitchin, Mills

Doughton-HMJr conv. concerning

1/29/45

813: 112

a) Discussion by 9:30 group

1/29/45

115

1/31/45

814: 154

b) Doughton asked to send Kitchin to
Dr. for conf. 1/31/45

: 157

c) Further delay indicated by Gorton 2/1/45 817: 41

1) Doughton-HMJr conv.

Warrick (Josephus) - HMJr correspondence 2/21 821: 121 : 43

Klaus, Samuel

See Annenberg, Moe

169

Klaus, Samuel

Sec Tax Evasion: Annenberg, Moe

296

Klaus, Samuel

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

307

Klaus, Samuel

321

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

Klaus (Samuel)—Wiley (John) Office

Resumé of activities 7/21/41

a) Klaus's dissatisfaction discussed at
9:30 meeting 7/22/41

423

423: 186

238

Klaus, Samuel

Regularizing status discussed at 9:30 meeting

9/9/41

439

439: 181

Klaus, Samuel

To be placed under Foley's supervision -
still to work for Gaston. 10/27/41

454

454: 176

Klaus, Samuel

See Gen. Counsel, Office of

642

Klaus, Samuel

737

FEA asks to borrow for study on German cartel
tie-ups in U.S. and South America

5/31/44

737: 96

Klaus, Samuel

European trip in conn. with flight of German
capital discussed by Treas. group

8/22/44

764

764: 138

Klaus, Sam

Transferring to FEA

10/14/44

782: 60

-782

Klein, Ernest L. (Kansas City Star)

See Post-War Planning: Germany (Gerard, James W.)

788

Klotz, Henrietta S.

150

Illness discussed at 9:30 meeting 11/9/38 150: 27

Klotz, Henrietta S.

HMJr tells 9:30 group about operation and
successful progress

12/20/38

157

157: 123

Knell, Frank (Pres., N.Y. Cotton Exchange)
See New York Cotton Exchange

162

Knollenberg, Bernhard (Librarian, Yale Univ.)

See Appts. and Resignations ~~General Council~~

162